

 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK 99551 
Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (907) 825-3655 


 
 
 
January 13, 2015 


MEMORANDUM 


TO: Yupiit School District, Regional School Board  


FROM: Lucienne Smith, Contracted Business Consultant, AKEBS 


RE: FY’15 Audit Report 
 
 
 
 
 
There is no FY2015 Audit report yet because the audit is not final. A few of the GASB 68 


numbers are still missing. 


 


The audit is for informational purpose only. The law requires a district to have an annual 


independent audit. 


 
 
 


	  	  	  	  	  
	  


	  	  	  	  	  
	  


	  	  	  	  	  


 
 







 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK 99551 
Telephone (907) 825-3600  Fax: (877) 825-2404 


 
 
 


January 15, 2016 
 
 
 
 


MEMORANDUM 
 
 


To: Regional School Board 


From: Rayna Hartz, Interim Superintendent  


Re: January 21, 2016 Worksession 
 


Worksessions this morning will include a discussion of the FY15 Audit Report. 


 


Lucienne Smith will be available via tele-conference to discuss this matter. 


 


Jim Hartz, Maintenance Director will report on the Akiak Fire Update. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


   
   
   
   


 


 
 







Yupiit	  School	  District	  
Regional	  School	  Board	  
January	  21,	  2016	  
Work	  Session:	  	  Akiak	  School	  Fire	  
	  
On	  January	  13,	  2015,	  Alaska	  Public	  Insurance	  Company	  sent	  to	  the	  Akiak	  school	  
their	  insurance	  adjuster	  and	  construction	  consultant	  to	  begin	  estimating	  the	  cost	  of	  
rebuilding	  the	  effected	  areas.	  	  They	  were	  accompanied	  by	  YSD	  Maintenance	  Director	  
Jim	  Hartz.	  
	  
The	  Yupiit	  School	  District	  has	  been	  authorized	  by	  APIC	  to	  be	  the	  general	  contractor	  
for	  the	  repairs	  of	  the	  Akiak	  School	  Fire.	  Due	  to	  the	  water	  damage	  the	  work	  will	  be	  
quite	  extensive.	  	  
	  
YSD	  will	  also	  work	  up	  an	  estimated	  cost.	  Once	  the	  two	  parties	  come	  to	  an	  agreement	  
YSD	  will	  decide	  on	  a	  work	  force,	  begin	  the	  demolition	  work	  and	  order	  materials.	  
These	  things	  must	  be	  executed	  as	  fast	  as	  possible	  to	  meet	  barge	  deadlines.	  	  







 
 
 
The Mission of the Yupiit School District is to educate all children to 


be successful in any environment. 
 


Regional Board Members 
 
 


 
       Willie Kasayulie, Chairman       Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman       Noah Andrew, Board Member 
       Samuel George, Treasurer      Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter, Board Secretary       
       Robert Charles, Board Member 
 


Committee Meetings and Work-sessions 
 


  
10:30 AM       - FY15 Audit Report 
 
11:30 AM       -    Akiak Fire Update 
 
12:00 PM        -  
 
12:15 PM        - Lunch 


 
 Agenda (beginning at 1:00 PM) 
 


Regional Board of Education Meeting 
 


LOCATION: Akiachak, Alaska   DATE:  January 21, 2016 
 


I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Invocation 
IV. Recognition of Guests 
V. Approval of Agenda 
VI. Approval of Minutes:  


A. December 17, 2015 
B. January 7, 2016 Special RSB Meeting 


VII. Correspondence – Akiak Fire – Letter from the Commissioner 
VIII. Executive Session – Legal issues 
IX. Reports:  


A. School Reports  - no reports 
     1.  Akiachak  
     2.  Akiak  
     3.  Tuluksak  
B.  Attendance Report  
C.  Superintendent’s Report 
D.  Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment  
E.  Maintenance Director – Will report on Akiak Fire 
F.  Special Programs Report  
G.  IT Tech Report 







X. Business and Finance Report 
XI. Strategic Plan  
XII. Action Items 


A. FY17 Proposed Calendar 
B.  FY16 Revised Budget 
C.  FY17 Contracts 
D.  Resignations 


XIII. Board Travel:  
XIV.  Public Comments 
XV. Board Comments: Report on RSB Goal 1 Activities 
XVI. Next Regular Meeting: February 18, 2016 
XVII. Adjournment 


 







1 


        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 
Regional School Board 


    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman         Noah Andrew, Secretary 
    Samuel George, Treasurer        Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter Board Member 
    Robert Charles, Board Member 


Minutes of the Yupiit School District 
Regional Board of Education 


Held: December 17, 2015 
Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 


Committee Meeting 
& Work-session 


Call to Order 


Roll Call 


Invocation 


Recognition of 
Guests 


Approval of 
Agenda 


10:00 AM –   FY2016-2017 School Calendar 


10:30 AM –  Long-Range Maintenance Plan 
Summer 2017 Projects 


11:15 AM – Board Goals 


11:45 AM – Superintendent’s Evaluation Instrument 


I. Call to Order: Chairman Kasayulie called the regular meeting of
the Regional School Board to order at 1:03 PM


II. Roll Call:  Present:


Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer 
Noah Andrew, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member 
Robert Charles, Board Member 
Moses Peter, Board Member 


III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation


IV. Recognition of Guests:  Akiak - Charles Burns, Kathleen Gilila;
Tuluksak – Angela Alexie, Hannah Alexie, Hannah Tikiun, Elisha and
Napoka


V. Approval of Agenda:
Motion, by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the agenda
with additions to include F. Superintendent Search under XI. Action
Items. Motion passed.







2 


Approval of 
Minutes 


Correspondence 


Reports 


Recess 


Business and 
Finance 


Strategic Plan 


Action Items 


VI. Approval of Minutes:
Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the Regular
Board meeting Minutes. Motion passed.


VII. Correspondence – No correspondence


VIII. Reports:
A. School Reports


1. Akiachak – The Board reviewed Chris Barr’s report
2. Akiak – The Board reviewed Charles Burn’s report
3. Tuluksak- The Board reviewed Minty Ruthford’s report


B. Attendance Report – The monthly attendance report was
reviewed.
C. Superintendent’s Report- Superintendent Holmgaard
summarized her report.
D. Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment Report: The Board
reviewed Jamie Burgess’ report
E. Maintenance Director’s Report: Due to Maintenance
Worksession, there will be no Maintenance report
F. Special Programs Report: The Board reviewed Wayne
Boggs report


Chairman Kasayulie called for recess @ 2:12 PM 
Reconvened at 2:26 PM 


IX. Business and Finance Report: Skyler Knuchel, Contracted
Business Consultant with Alaska Education & Business Services, Inc.
(AKEBS) introduced himself to the Regional Board of Education. He
summarized his report and answered questions and concerns brought by
the board.


X. Strategic Plan: Superintendent Norma Holmgaard highlighted
the Strategic Plan Progress and stated that Career Pathways Progress
highlighted in board reports under Wayne Boggs, Director of Special
Programs report and Jamie Burgess, Director of Curriculum &
Assessment – highlighted Yupik Curriculum Progress in her report.


XI. Action Items
A. 3rd Reading of BP 5040 Student Nutrition: The
Administration requested approval of the 3rd Reading of BP 5040
Student Nutrition.


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan to approve the 3rd 
Reading of BP 5040 Student Nutrition. Motion passed. 


B. Approval of Resignations: The Administration 
recommended approval of Resignation of Mark Ingram, 
Language Arts Teacher at Akiachak School, effective December 
18, 2015 and Minty Ruthford, Principal at Tuluksak School 
effective at the end of the FY16 School Year. 







3 


Continue – Action 
Items 


Board Travel  


Public Comments 


Board Comments 


Executive Session 


Next Meeting  
Regular Meeting 


Adjournment 


Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Sam George to approve the 
resignation of Mark Ingram, Language Arts Teacher for Akiachak 
School, effective December 18, 2015 and Minty Ruthford, Principal at 
Tuluksak School, effective at the end of the FY16 School Year. Motion 
passed. 


C. Artist Contract Approval:  The Administration
requested approval of the attached contract for Connie Wong to
provide Creative Arts Classes at Akiak School for the second
semester, January through May 2016.


Motion by Moses Peter, Seconded by Robert Charles to approve the 
MOA for Connie Wong at the approximate amount of $32,200.00 from 
January 4 – May 18, 2015. Motion passed unanimously. 


XII. Board Travel - None


XIII. Public Comments


XIV. Board Comments


XV. Executive Session
D. Staffing and Personnel
E. FY17 Programs/Costs
F. Superintendent Search


Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Robert Charles to go into an 
Executive Session at 3:24 PM. Motion passed. 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Peter to get out of an 
Executive Session at 4:46 PM. Motion passed. 


Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses Peter to approve the Proposed 
MOA with Tom Begich at the approximate amount of $6,140.00 to assist 
the Board of Education throughout the process of interviewing and hiring 
a new Superintendent to include determining desired candidate attributes 
and skill set, selecting candidates to interview, attending onsite 
interviews when possible and drafting the Superintendent Contract. 
Motion passed unanimously. 


XVI. Next Regular Meeting: January 7, 2015 @ 11:00 AM – Special
RSB Meeting to discuss the Superintendent Search; and January 21,
2016 @ 10:30 AM Regular RSB Meeting.


XVII. Adjournment: Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan
to adjourn the meeting at 4:51 PM.


  ___________________________ ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 







1 


        Box 51190   Akiachak, AK 99551    (907) 825-3600    Fax (877) 825-2404 
Regional School Board 


    Willie Kasayulie, Chairman Ivan M. Ivan, Vice Chairman         Noah Andrew, Secretary 
    Samuel George, Treasurer        Moses Owen, Board Member         Moses Peter Board Member 
    Robert Charles, Board Member 


Minutes of the Yupiit School District 
Special Regional Board of Education Meeting 


Held: January 7, 2016 
Village:  Akiachak, Alaska 


Call to Order 


Roll Call 


Invocation 


Recognition of 
Guests 


Approval of 
Agenda 


Executive Session 


Recess 


I. Call to Order: Chairman Kasayulie called the special meeting of
the Regional School Board to order at 1:14 PM


II. Roll Call:  Present:


Willie Kasayulie, Chairman 
Ivan Ivan, Vice Chairman 
Samuel George, Treasurer – via tele-conference 
Noah Andrew, Secretary 
Moses Owen, Board Member 
Robert Charles, Board Member 
Moses Peter, Board Member 


III. Invocation: Moses Owen rendered the invocation


IV. Recognition of Guests:  Superintendent Norma Holmgaard and
Recording Secretary Bonnie James


V. Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses Owen to approve the agenda.


VI. Executive Session:
Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Moses Owen to go into an Executive
Session at 11:17 AM.


Chairman Kasayulie called for a recess at 12:30 PM. 
Reconvened at 1:30 PM 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Owen to get out of an 
Executive Session at 2:56 PM. Motion passed. 







2 


Continue – 
Executive Session 


Next Meeting 
Regular Meeting 


Adjournment 


Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Moses Peter to terminate Norma 
Holmgaard as Superintendent without cause under Employment 
Contract Section 10.d.; be placed on administrative leave to fulfill the 
30 days notice in writing requirement; to pay unused leave under 
employment Contract Section 5.b.; and to utilize remaining balance of 
moving expenses under Section 8 of the Employment Contract. Further 
that the school district attorney to write a letter to Norma Holmgaard for 
Chairman’s signature to be delivered to implement the motion approved 
by the board. Motion carried. 


Motion by Ivan Ivan, Seconded by Sam George to designate Rayna 
Hartz as acting Superintendent for the remainder of the year ending 
June 30, 2016. Motion passed with 6-1 votes. Motion passed. 


XII. Next Regular Meeting:  January 21, 2016


XIII. Adjournment: Motion by Sam George, Seconded by Ivan Ivan
to adjourn the meeting at 3:04 PM. Meeting adjourned.


  ___________________________ ___________________ 
  Secretary                                                     Date 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551 
Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (907) 825-3655 
 
 
 
 
 
January 15, 2016 
 
MEMORNADUM 
 
 
To:  Yupiit School District, Regional School Board 


From:  Rayna Hartz, Interim Superintendent 


Re:  Correspondence 


 


 


The correspondence letter from Department of Education and Early Development 


regarding the waiver request for the Akiak School to make up days related to the fire 


has been denied. 


 


	  


	  


	  


	  


	  







GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 


January 11, 2016 


Rayna Hartz 
Yupiit School District 
P.O. Box 51190 
Akiachak, AK 99551 


Dear Interim Superintendent Hartz: 


Department of Education 
and Early Development 


OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER 


80 l W l 0th Street, Suite 200 
P.O. Box 110500 


Juneau,  Alaska 99811-0500 
Main:  907.465.2800 


Fax: 907 .465.4156 


I have received your January 8, 2016, letter regarding the "emergency closure days" for Akiak 
School in regards to AS 14.03.030, due to the fire in the school on December 3, 2015. Because 
of clean up for this, the school was closed for six days until December 14, 2015. 


Prior to this request, Yupiit's 2015-2016 calendar included 170 student days and 10 inservice 
days, for a total of  180 days in session - the minimum statutory requirements. You have asked 
that the emergency closure days not be made up, which would cause the number of student and 
total days to fall well below the respective minimums. 


It is important to protect the amount of instructional time our students receive during the school 
year. Akiak's emergency closure days occurred early enough in the school year to allow for the 
scheduling of make-up hours or days to bring the calendar back up to the minimum requirement 
of 170 student days. It is also possible to switch inservice days to instructional days. For this 
reason, I am unable to approve your waiver request at this time. 


Please consider ways that student learning time can be regained. Libby Clough will be glad to 
work with you on possible scenarios if you would like. She can also work with you to make 
adjustments on our website for the Akiak School calendar. Libby can be contacted at 907-465-
8727 or libby.clough@alaska.gov. If, after you have considered ways to make up as much time 
as possible, a waiver for some time is still needed, please let me know. 


Sincerely, 


Mike Hanley, 
Commissioner 


cc: Libby Clough, Research Analyst I 











Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551 
Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (907) 825-3655 
 
 
 
 
 
 
January	  15,	  2016	  


	  


To:	   	   Yupiit	  School	  District,	  Regional	  School	  Board	  


From:	   	   Rayna	  Hartz,	  Interim	  Superintendent	  


Re:	  	   	   Attendance	  Report	  


	  


Attached please find the updated attendance report that includes the December 2015 
attendance. Also included is the FY15 attendance report for comparison.	  


	  


	  


	  


	  


	  


	  


	  







August	   Septemb
er	   October	   Novembe


r	  
Decembe


r	   January	   February	   March	   April	   May	  


Akiachak	  Elementary	   92.00%	   85.00%	   78.00%	   85.00%	   83.00%	   80.00%	   85.00%	   82.00%	   83.00%	   70.00%	  


Akiachak	  High	  School	   90.00%	   84.00%	   81.00%	   82.00%	   82.00%	   82.00%	   81.00%	   75.00%	   74.00%	   73.00%	  


Akiak	  Elementary	   93.00%	   87.00%	   82.00%	   90.00%	   84.00%	   82.00%	   85.00%	   87.00%	   89.00%	   81.00%	  


Akiak	  High	  School	   94.00%	   86.00%	   84.00%	   89.00%	   84.00%	   88.00%	   89.00%	   88.00%	   83.00%	   85.00%	  


Tuluksak	  Elementary	   91.00%	   76.00%	   66.00%	   74.00%	   73.00%	   74.00%	   74.00%	   65.00%	   67.00%	   68.00%	  


Tuluksak	  High	  School	   84.00%	   77.00%	   72.00%	   85.00%	   83.00%	   71.00%	   75.00%	   61.00%	   65.00%	   74.00%	  


0.00%	  


10.00%	  


20.00%	  


30.00%	  


40.00%	  


50.00%	  


60.00%	  


70.00%	  


80.00%	  


90.00%	  


100.00%	  


2014-‐15	  YUPIIT	  SCHOOL	  DISTRICT	  


Akiachak	  Elementary	  
Akiachak	  High	  School	  
Akiak	  Elementary	  
Akiak	  High	  School	  
Tuluksak	  Elementary	  
Tuluksak	  High	  School	  







80.00% 


70.00% 


60.00% 


50.00% 


40.00% 


30.00% 


20.00% 


10.00% 


2015-16 YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 


April May 


• Akiachak School 


• Akiak School 


Tuluksak School 































































Curriculum	  Department	  Report	  
Jamie	  S.	  Burgess,	  Director	  of	  Curriculum,	  Instruction	  &	  


Assessment	  
January	  Regional	  School	  Board	  Meeting	  


	  
	  


	  
Curriculum	  Development	  


• The	  new	  textbook	  and	  curriculum	  resource	  inventory	  software	  has	  been	  
purchased	  and	  training	  for	  district	  staff	  has	  been	  held.	  	  Cataloging	  of	  
textbooks	  and	  teacher	  resource	  materials	  will	  begin	  in	  February.	  


• The	  State	  Report	  on	  Curricular	  Alignment	  for	  Reading,	  Writing	  and	  Math	  for	  
14-‐15	  has	  been	  requested.	  	  At	  the	  end	  of	  13-‐14,	  it	  was	  reported	  that	  math	  
curricula	  was	  aligned	  and	  reading	  &	  writing	  were	  in	  the	  process	  of	  
alignment.	  	  While	  K-‐6	  reading/writing	  are	  now	  aligned	  due	  to	  the	  
development	  of	  the	  standards-‐aligned	  pacing	  guides,	  7-‐12	  ELA	  curriculum	  
maps	  are	  not	  yet	  complete.	  


	  
District/State	  Testing	  –	  Ms.	  Robyt/Ms.	  Burgess	  


• Winter	  benchmarking	  for	  MAP	  for	  Akiak	  is	  complete	  (postponed	  due	  to	  the	  
fire).	  	  	  


• ACCESS	  testing	  preparation	  is	  underway	  –	  testing	  will	  commence	  in	  
February.	  


• The	  state	  has	  informed	  YSD	  they	  will	  not	  administer	  the	  pilot	  performance	  
tasks	  for	  the	  AMP	  test	  for	  this	  school	  year.	  


• District	  Test	  Coordinator	  responsibilities	  are	  being	  transitioned	  from	  Ms.	  
Robyt	  to	  Ms.	  Burgess	  due	  to	  Ms.	  Robyt’s	  move	  to	  the	  classroom.	  


	  
Professional	  Development	  


• District-‐wide	  inservice	  was	  held	  on	  January	  8.	  	  Teachers	  received	  training	  on	  
Step	  Up	  to	  Writing	  (district-‐adopted	  writing	  program),	  preparing	  students	  
for	  the	  AMP	  tests	  through	  instructional	  strategies,	  and	  developing	  strong	  
teacher/para	  teams.	  


	  
ELL	  Coordinator	  –	  Ms.	  Robyt	  


• No	  Report	  
	  
Moore	  Early	  Literacy	  Grant	  –	  Ms.	  Kasayulie	  


• Discussion	  is	  being	  held	  with	  district	  leadership	  regarding	  plans	  for	  a	  pre-‐K	  
program	  that	  supports	  Head	  Start	  in	  each	  village.	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  


	  







Special Programs Board Report 


Submitted by Wayne Boggs, Director of Special Programs 


January 21, 2016 


So far in January we have been able to send students to these out of district CTE classes. 


Six students, our second STEAM cohort, are in Anchorage where they will begin their efforts to 
earn Microsoft certification. This group is made up of freshmen and is the second group of YSD 
students to enter this program. 


Two students are currently at an EXCEL camp in Anchorage practicing for the Test of Adult 
Basic Education (TABE) exam, a comprehensive gateway test for students interested in technical 
training. 


Two Akiak alums, Jeralyn Jasper and Jerry Phillip will be starting the spring semester at the 
Ilisagvit School, a Yupik tribal college in Barrow. They will be going on scholarships arranged 
by the Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education (ACPE).  Terise Boggs the Akiak school 
counselor arranged for ACPE to send two representatives out to the district in October, while 
here they registered students at all three campuses and worked with them by providing multiple 
scholarship leads and helping them apply. 


The district is undergoing an audit of our Title I, Title II and Title III grant programs. This 
happens on a four year cycle and this fiscal year is our turn. I have just finished a three months 
long effort to complete and return the initial audit form which we filed on January 8. The 
Department of Education auditor is scheduled to be in our district February 22 through March 4. 


Respectfully submitted 


Wayne Boggs 


Director of Special Programs  







 


Yupiit School District   
Box 51190 ● Akiachak, AK 99551 Telephone (907) 825-3600  


January 12, 2015  


Technology Report   


Len Fabich Technology Consultant 


 


1. Recent Work 
a. December OnLine maps testing went off for the testing went of with little difficulty. 


Systems were configured and functioned well with little problems 
b. Access testing, Alaska has moved its paper and pencil tests for English Language 


proficiency to online testing. Will took the lead on this and all systems were put in place, 
including PC server configurations, and student testing stations were accomplished by 
Will and site interns at each site as well as training for the site intern.   


c. Another recent accomplishment is the configuration of powerschools reporting and 
export system to be utilized for the states mandatory reporting on Civil Rights Data 
Collection (Harassment and Bullying data) and Suspension and Expulsions data. This 
allows a place to record many facets of data regarding incidents and easily extract and 
report in the spring.  


d. iPad management- In December New methods produced by Apple computer, for 
managing iPads, were adopted and assimilated into our software management 
software. This is a huge step forward in managing the iPad apps in our district.  


e. Gmail continues to be embraced by staff and many are expanding it use with such 
features as google hangouts, a video conferencing feature and google docs. The online 
method for creating and sharing documents with other users. This has become a 
standard procedure among staff. 


f. Will worked with Rayna and Sophie on methods to digitally archive cultural and 
educational documents and video. 


g. As stated earlier the bulk of our daily works has been site to site maintenance and 
upkeep of computer and associated devices, site intern duties not listed. 


2. Staff laptops 
a. We are beginning to see regular computer failures among staff laptops Currently the 


bulk of the staff laptops are approx. 7 years old. It is time to come up with a replacement 
strategy. It is currently my opinion that technology funds should largely be utilized to 
replace approximately 80% or our teacher laptops. I will have a more exact dollar 
amount and numbers for February 


b. Smartboard failures. Interactive Smartboards are out of warranty and beginning to fail 
and need servicing that is not available here. Tuluksak has the oldest of this equipment 
and many or most are not working properly and need upgrades as the technology is 
antiquated. 


 







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190 ● Akiachak, AK  99551  ● Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX 877.825.8947 


January 12, 2016 


M E M O R A N D U M


TO: YSD Board of Education 


FROM: Lucienne Smith, Contracted Business Consultant 
ALASKA EDUCATION & BUSINESS SERVICES, INC.  


RE: January 2016 Board Report 


The FY 2016 January Monthly Board Reports are attached as follows: 


 Statement of Revenue Budget vs. Actual – recapping fund specific revenue
 Statement of Expenditure Budget vs. Actual – recapping fund specific expenditures
 Statement of Revenue Budget  vs. Actual for  the General Operating Fund
 Statement of Expenditure Budget vs.  Actual for the General Operating Fund


Food Service – The inventory piece of PrimeroEdge software, has been installed and the first review has 
occurred.  With only two orders remaining this year for food, we will begin inputting the inventory once school 
has recessed which will allow FY 2017 – July 2017 to begin the year new, with inventory in place, and the 
PrimeroEdge software also issuing the exact orders based on our menus.  


Reviews of each kitchen that is required annually has been completed and we have worked with the kitchen 
staff and Principals and their secretaries to let them know what needs to be worked on to pass next year’s 
review.  The appropriate paperwork has been sent to the Child Nutrition folks.   Food service management has 
been changed and will be overseen by the Director of Maintenance & Operations.     


Staffing and Training – Training for the School Registrar/Secretary’s will occur next week – this is good training 
for these ladies as a lot of responsibilities for the school, and the liaison to the District Office begins with each 
of them.   Additional training is continuing for the Accounts Payable technician.    


Indirect Rate Application – Now that we have our draft audit, we will be completing the annual Indirect Rate 
application that will provide us our FY 2017 indirect rate that we can recover from the eligible grants.     


Impact Aid – As reported earlier the Yupiit School District’s FY 2016 Impact Aid application (submitted last 
year) was selected for review by the US Department of Education. We are awaiting approval from the USDOE 
of our application and the release of our funds.   


FY 2015 Audit – The draft audit is included in the Board packet for your review. 


FY 2016 Budget Revision – a budget revision has been completed for the current year so we can proceed 
knowing what parameters we have to work within.  This budget includes the truing up of current year salaries 
& benefits as well as current year actual revenues to be received based on our final approved average daily 
membership.     


FY 2017 Budget – A FY 2017 budget timeline has been developed and is attached to this report. 



luciennes

Lucienne Sig







YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 


FY 2017 BUDGET PROCESS AND TIMELINE 


Budget Process, Timeline, and Revenue Projection by CFO 


January 21, 2016 


CFO Provides Superintendent Updated Estimate and Budget Parameters and 


FY 2017 Draft Budget discussed 


February 2016  


FY 2017 1st Proposed Budget presented to the Board by Superintendent, Principals and CFO 


(AR 3100 BUDGET – Public Hearing and Availability of Proposed Budget – The proposed budget, 


showing expenditures, cash balances and all revenues, shall be made available for public inspection 


before the public hearing date.  The Board shall hold a public hearing on the proposed budget for the 


purpose of permitting any district resident to appear and speak to the budget on any item on the budget;  


Adoption of the Budget – The adoption of the budget shall not take place until the public hearing is 


concluded.  The district budget shall conform to state regulations regarding form and content.   By July 


15, the adopted budget shall be submitted to the state department of education for approval.  The state 


commissioner may reject the district budget if it is not in the form required by the state, is not balanced, 


does not meet local effort requirements of law, or does not meet the requirements for minimum 


expenditure for instruction.  If rejected by the state, a revised budget shall be submitted within twenty 


days of the date the notice of rejection is mailed.  If the budget contains a prior year fund balance in 


revenue, the budget shall be revised and resubmitted if the annual audit shows the fund balance to be 


less than projected. (4 AAC 090110/09.120) 


March 17, 2016 


FY 2017 2nd Proposed Budget Presentation to the Board of Education 


April 21, 2016 


FY 2017 3rd and Final Budget Presentation to the Board of Education 


May 19, 2016 







01/10/16 YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT Page: 1 of 1
14:25:55 Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals Report ID: B110F


For the Accounting Period:     1 / 16


————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Received                                         Revenue            %


Fund                                        Current Month   Received YTD   Estimated Revenue  To Be Received   Received
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
 100 OPERATING BUDGET 131,141.70     4,024,327.72    13,358,067.00     9,333,739.28     30 %


 205 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 0.00 309.00 915.00 606.00     34 %


 230 ALASKA PREK PROGRAM INTERVENTION 0.00 0.00 47,887.00 47,887.00      0 %


 232 PRE-K CARROVER FR FY12 0.00 0.00 54,652.00 54,652.00      0 %


 236 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00      0 %


 238 TARGETED RESOURCE MOORE 0.00 0.00 225,312.57 225,312.57      0 %


 239 TEACHER RETENTION MOORE 0.00 0.00 33,140.00 33,140.00      0 %


 255 FOOD SERVICE FUND 0.00 61,850.17 577,422.00 515,571.83     11 %


 256 TITLE I PART (A) 0.00 0.00 425,568.00 425,568.00      0 %


 257 TITLE I PART C MIGRANT ED 0.00 0.00 47,985.00 47,985.00      0 %


 258 TITLE IA 5% HQ 0.00 0.00 2,925.00 2,925.00      0 %


 269 PRESCHOOL DISABLED 0.00 0.00 4,595.00 4,595.00      0 %


 270 TITLE III-A ENG LANG ACQ 0.00 0.00 24,815.00 24,815.00      0 %


 274 TITLE IA  SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT 0.00 0.00 66,230.00 66,230.00      0 %


 297 TITLE VIB 0.00 24,469.49 132,166.00 107,696.51     19 %


 301 CARL PERKINS 0.00 -0.01 18,443.00 18,443.01      0 %


 350 JOHNSON O'MALLEY 0.00 0.00 24,426.00 24,426.00      0 %


 362 INIDAN EDUCATION 0.00 2,529.46 129,708.00 127,178.54      2 %


 364 ANE SCHOOL TO LIFE 0.00 239,439.37 239,440.00 0.63    100 %


 369 OUR FUTURE LEADERS 0.00 0.00 17,438.76 17,438.76      0 %


 370 BEST BEGINNINGS 0.00 1,010.00 1,500.00 490.00     67 %


 390 TEACHER HOUSING FUND 200.00 109,050.44 730,865.00 621,814.56     15 %


 710 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND 0.00 15,429.87 0.00 -15,429.87    **  %


Grand Total: 131,341.70     4,478,415.51    16,173,500.33    11,695,084.82     28 %







01/10/16 YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT Page: 1 of 2
14:28:37 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100F


For the Accounting Period:    1 / 16


————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Committed     Committed      Original       Current     Available        %


   Fund                                           Current Month       YTD       Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
 100 OPERATING BUDGET 238,053.71   5,681,835.27  13,358,066.00  13,357,966.00   7,676,130.73   43 %


 205 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION 0.00 1,520.00 915.00 915.00 -605.00  166 %


 230 ALASKA PREK PROGRAM INTERVENTION 0.00 1,131.43      47,887.00      47,887.00      46,755.57    2 %


 232 PRE-K CARROVER FR FY12 0.00      12,277.64      54,652.00      54,652.00      42,374.36   22 %


 236 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 650.20 6,534.84      10,000.00      10,000.00 3,465.16   65 %


 238 TARGETED RESOURCE MOORE 3,600.00      60,231.48     225,312.57     225,312.57     165,081.09   27 %


 239 TEACHER RETENTION MOORE 0.00      39,772.98      33,139.00      33,139.00      -6,633.98  120 %


 242 UAF UPWARD BOUND 360.00 1,560.00 0.00 0.00      -1,560.00  *** %


 250 TITLE IIA T&P R&R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00    0 %


 255 FOOD SERVICE FUND 54,038.52     386,547.24     577,422.00     577,422.00     190,874.76   67 %


 256 TITLE I PART (A) 1,800.00     123,639.97     658,021.25     658,021.25     534,381.28   19 %


 257 TITLE I PART C MIGRANT ED 0.00      10,127.11      34,543.00      34,543.00      24,415.89   29 %


 258 TITLE IA 5% HQ 0.00 115.00 2,925.00 2,925.00 2,810.00    4 %


 265 MIGRANT BOOKS 0.00 0.00 1,501.00 1,501.00 1,501.00    0 %


 269 PRESCHOOL DISABLED 0.00 0.00 4,595.00 4,595.00 4,595.00    0 %


 270 TITLE III-A ENG LANG ACQ 536.00 1,469.70      23,152.00      23,152.00      21,682.30    6 %


 274 TITLE IA  SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT 1,937.94      40,869.33      66,231.00      66,231.00      25,361.67   62 %


 297 TITLE VIB 0.00      26,256.82     171,419.33     171,419.33     145,162.51   15 %


 301 CARL PERKINS 0.00 5,085.48      18,432.75      18,432.75      13,347.27   28 %


 350 JOHNSON O'MALLEY 0.00 4,792.62      24,426.00      24,426.00      19,633.38   20 %


 362 INIDAN EDUCATION 600.00      62,830.49     179,769.00     180,971.00     118,140.51   35 %


 364 ANE SCHOOL TO LIFE 0.00      26,558.50      26,420.00      26,420.00 -138.50  101 %


 369 OUR FUTURE LEADERS 0.00 9,438.66      17,438.76      17,438.76 8,000.10   54 %


 370 BEST BEGINNINGS 148.21 841.92 900.00 900.00 58.08   94 %


 390 TEACHER HOUSING FUND 5,368.00     537,784.39     730,934.00     730,934.00     193,149.61   74 %







01/10/16 YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT Page: 2 of 2
14:28:37 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100F


For the Accounting Period:    1 / 16


————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
Committed     Committed      Original       Current     Available        %


   Fund                                           Current Month       YTD       Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
 503 AKIAK FIRE                                            0.00      15,804.35           0.00           0.00     -15,804.35  *** %


 710 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND 0.00      21,204.99 0.00 0.00     -21,204.99  *** %


Grand Total: 307,092.58   7,078,230.21  16,268,101.66  16,269,203.66   9,190,973.45   44 %







01/10/16 YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT Page: 1 of 1
14:40:27 Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals Report ID: B110AK


For the Accounting Period:     1 / 16


 100 OPERATING BUDGET
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


Received                                          Revenue            %
Function / Object                          Current Month   Received YTD    Estimated Revenue  To Be Received   Received


————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
000
  0000
     40 OTHER LOCAL REVENUES                                    0.00        35,396.51         15,000.00       -20,396.51    235 %
     46 SCHOOL FACILITIES RENTAL                                0.00           450.00              0.00          -450.00    **  %
     47 E-RATE 131,141.70 976,557.22      1,305,447.00 328,889.78     74 %
     51 FOUNDATION PROGRAM 0.00     2,704,585.00      7,087,291.00     4,382,706.00     38 %
     55 QUALITY SCHOOLS 0.00 0.00 25,946.00 25,946.00      0 %
     56 TRS ON-BEHALF 0.00 0.00 558,366.00 558,366.00      0 %
     57 PERS ON-BEHALF 0.00 0.00 379,757.00 379,757.00      0 %
    110 IMPACT AID 0.00 307,173.99      3,986,260.00     3,679,086.01      7 %


Function  Total: 131,141.70     4,024,162.72     13,358,067.00     9,333,904.28     30 %


Org  Total: 131,141.70     4,024,162.72     13,358,067.00     9,333,904.28     30 %


Fund  Total: 131,141.70     4,024,162.72     13,358,067.00     9,333,904.28     30 %


Grand Total: 131,141.70     4,024,162.72     13,358,067.00     9,333,904.28     30 %







01/10/16 YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT Page: 1 of 2
14:55:33 Expenditure Budget vs. Actual Query Report ID: B100AKAF


For the Accounting Period:    1 / 16


Funds  100- 100
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


Committed     Committed    Original       Current     Available        %
Program-Function                                    Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


 100  OPERATING BUDGET


 900 FUND TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00    621,052.00     621,052.00    621,052.00     0


 10 AKIACHAK SCHOOLS
 100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION 146.62    675,265.81  1,763,120.00   1,763,120.00  1,087,854.19    38
 160 VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION 134.20     23,257.04     83,419.00      83,419.00     60,161.96    27
 200 SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION 0.00    105,052.69    327,437.00     327,437.00    222,384.31    32
 320 GUIDANCE SERVICES 0.00     51,214.60    137,393.00     137,393.00     86,178.40    37
 350 SUPPORT SERVICES INSTRUCT 0.00 554.40 0.00 0.00 -554.40   ***
 351 TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00     15,793.00      15,793.00     15,793.00     0
 352 LIBRARY SERVICES 0.00     19,255.07     43,622.00      43,622.00     24,366.93    44
 400 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 0.00     86,491.20    208,191.00     208,191.00    121,699.80    41
 450 SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPORT 0.00     36,436.78     80,653.00      80,653.00     44,216.22    45
 511 BOARD OF EDUCATION 0.00      1,544.90      3,342.00 3,342.00      1,797.10    46
 600 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 33,771.99    424,019.01  1,135,479.00   1,135,479.00    711,459.99    37
 700 STUDENT ACTIVITIES 6,500.00     47,230.44     70,869.00      70,869.00     23,638.56    66


Org Total: 40,552.81  1,470,321.94  3,869,318.00   3,869,318.00  2,398,996.06
 11 AKIAK SCHOOLS
 100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION 115.62    319,130.96    826,055.00     826,055.00    506,924.04    38
 160 VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION 0.00     19,197.02 0.00 0.00    -19,197.02   ***
 200 SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION 0.00     91,136.12    233,554.00     233,554.00    142,417.88    39
 320 GUIDANCE SERVICES 0.00      1,025.00     83,007.00      83,007.00     81,982.00     1
 351 TECHNOLOGY 0.00      1,115.67     15,793.00      15,793.00     14,677.33     7
 352 LIBRARY SERVICES 0.00     19,580.40     41,366.00      41,366.00     21,785.60    47
 400 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 5.60     67,647.50    148,580.00     148,580.00     80,932.50    45
 450 SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPORT 0.00     22,215.82     71,202.00      71,202.00     48,986.18    31
 511 BOARD OF EDUCATION 0.00      2,649.81      3,342.00 3,342.00 692.19    79
 600 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 0.00    111,236.63    693,249.00     693,249.00    582,012.37    16
 700 STUDENT ACTIVITIES 3,500.00     14,118.05     47,636.00      47,636.00     33,517.95    29


Org Total: 3,621.22    669,052.98  2,163,784.00   2,163,784.00  1,494,731.02
 12 TULUKSAK SCHOOLS
 100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION 115.62    409,667.43  1,171,383.00   1,171,383.00    761,715.57    34
 160 VOCATIONAL ED INSTRUCTION 0.69     14,594.44     85,000.00      85,000.00     70,405.56    17
 200 SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION 287.97    104,779.42    358,184.00     358,184.00    253,404.58    29
 220 SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS -287.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00     0
 320 GUIDANCE SERVICES 0.00     41,963.46    108,792.00     108,792.00     66,828.54    38
 351 TECHNOLOGY 0.00      3,037.62     15,793.00      15,793.00     12,755.38    19
 352 LIBRARY SERVICES 0.00     10,459.74     53,995.00      53,995.00     43,535.26    19
 400 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 65.49     61,481.45    159,912.00     159,912.00     98,430.55    38
 450 SCHOOL ADMIN SUPPORT 0.00     14,668.01     42,805.00      42,805.00     28,136.99    34
 511 BOARD OF EDUCATION 0.00      2,093.30      3,342.00 3,342.00      1,248.70    62
 600 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 13,500.00    417,118.49    739,788.00     739,788.00    322,669.51    56
 700 STUDENT ACTIVITIES 0.00      8,331.90     59,486.00      59,486.00     51,154.10    14


Org Total: 13,681.80  1,088,195.26  2,798,480.00   2,798,480.00  1,710,284.74
500 DISTRICT-WIDE







01/10/16 YUPIIT SCHOOL DISTRICT Page: 2 of 2
14:55:33 Expenditure Budget vs. Actual Query Report ID: B100AKAF


For the Accounting Period:    1 / 16


Funds  100- 100
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


Committed     Committed    Original       Current     Available        %
Program-Function                                    Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed
————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————


 100  OPERATING BUDGET


 100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION 2,305.71     26,383.35    479,840.00     457,340.00    430,956.65     5
 200 SPECIAL ED INSTRUCTION 0.00 996.41     11,015.00      11,015.00     10,018.59     9
 220 SPEC ED SUPPORT SVCS 10,381.35     96,238.62    207,624.00     167,624.00     71,385.38    57
 300 STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES 0.00     34,536.18 0.00      40,000.00      5,463.82    86
 320 GUIDANCE SERVICES 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 -150.00   ***
 350 SUPPORT SERVICES INSTRUCT 4,298.00    130,561.60    322,986.00     322,986.00    192,424.40    40
 351 TECHNOLOGY 157,049.50  1,384,670.52  1,647,904.00   1,647,904.00    263,233.48    84
 354 IN-SERVICE TRAINING 0.00     19,470.00      5,000.00      27,500.00      8,030.00    70
 400 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 0.00 -123.81 0.00 0.00 123.81   ***
 511 BOARD OF EDUCATION 3,153.91    114,931.83    141,916.00     141,916.00     26,984.17    80
 512 OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT 0.00    112,360.48    260,442.00     260,442.00    148,081.52    43
 550 DISTRICT ADMIN SUPPORT SV 2,009.41    228,528.53    356,435.00     358,935.00    130,406.47    63
 551 RECRUITMENT 0.00     13,556.94     15,000.00      15,000.00      1,443.06    90
 552 HUMAN RESOURCES STAFF SVC 0.00     19,771.47     39,213.00      39,213.00     19,441.53    50
 600 OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 0.00    250,488.17    394,862.00     392,262.00    141,773.83    63
 700 STUDENT ACTIVITIES 1,000.00     21,744.80     23,195.00      23,195.00      1,450.20    93


Org Total: 180,197.88  2,454,265.09  3,905,432.00   3,905,332.00  1,451,066.91
Fund Total: 238,053.71  5,681,835.27 13,358,066.00  13,357,966.00  7,676,130.73    42 %


Grand Total: 238,053.71  5,681,835.27 13,358,066.00  13,357,966.00  7,676,130.73    42 %







 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK 99551 
Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●   


 
 
 
 
 
January 6, 2015 


MEMORANDUM 


To: Yupiit School District Regional School Board 
From: Rayna Hartz, Interim Superintendent 
Re: FY’17 Calendar 


 


Attached please find the FY’17 Proposed Calendar. This calendar has been sent to all district 
employees. All employees were invited to provide input into this calendar. 


 
The Administration recommends approval of the FY17 Proposed Calendar 
	  	  


	  


	  	  


	  	  


	  	  


	  	  


	  	  
	  


	  	  


 
 







C S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
E 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 1 2 3 2 3 4 5 6 7 1/8
H I I
I 31 1 2 3 4 5 6 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
PC NT NT I H I E V
PCM


7 8 9 10 11 12 13 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
O W W O/M M M


X 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 23 24 25 26 27 28 29
W PCM PCI
V 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 25 26 27 28 29 30 30 31
T


28 29 30 31


S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S


1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4
H V


6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11


I I


13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18


E I


20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25


V H H V V V V V


27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28


H V V V V


S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S


1 2 3 4 1 30 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3


5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10


E/I


12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17


V V V V V V C W


19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24


PCM PCM I


26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30


H


Workdays  3


Holidays Winter Break    Dec 19-Jan 3, 2016


Qtr 1-43 days
Qtr 3- 44 days


Quarters


Thanksgiving  Nov 24-25, 2016


# of Teacher Days:  19 # of Teacher Days:  22 # of Teacher Days:  20


New Years Day  January 1, 2017


Spring Break  March 13-17, 2017


Memorial Day  May 29, 2017


Yupiit School District 2016-2017 Calendar
Approved By School Board: Approved by State: 


Independence Day  July 4, 2016


Labor Day  September 5, 2016


Student Days  170


Teacher Days  188


Inservice Days  10


July/Aug 16


Vacation Day


Sep-16 Oct-16
School Closes


End of Quarter


Legal Holiday
Inservice Day


# of Inservice Days:  1


# of Student Days:  16 # of Student Days:  18 # of Student Days:  19Qtr 2-41 days


Parent-Teacher Conf


Meets Minimum


Emergency Closure Day


School Opens


Teacher Workday


# of Teacher Days:  13 # of Teacher Days:  21


Nov-16


Testing


M  Minimum Day Parent Conf


# of Inservice Days: :  1 # of Inservice Days:  3


Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17


Qtr 4-42 days


Jun-17


# of Inservice Days:  0 # of Inservice Days:  0 # of Inservice Days:  2 # of Inservice Days:  1


# of Teacher Days:  21


# of Inservice Days:  1


# of Student Days:  18


# of Workdays:


# of Student Days:  17 # of Student Days:  14


# of Student Days:  19 # of Student Days:  12 # of Student Days:  18 # of Student Days:  19


# of Teacher Days:  20


# of Student Days:


# of Inservice Days:  0


Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb-17


# of Teacher Days:  18 # of Teacher Days:  19 # of Teacher Days:  15 # of Teacher Days:


# of Inservice Days:  1







Yupiit School District


FY 2016 
Budget Revision


January 21,  2016







Yupiit School District


Revenue Budget Revision


Revised Proposed
FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017


Approved Budget Budget Budget Change


FUND 100: School Operating


Enrollment Projection 464.00             453.00             - (11.00) 


State Foundation 7,087,291$     6,324,681$     (762,610)$   


Impact Aid (Federal) 3,986,260       3,986,260       - 


Other State Revenue(PERS/TRS) 938,123          938,123          - 


Other State Revenue (School Improv) 25,946             25,946             - 


Other State Revenue (BAG -Erate) - 65,332 65,332 


E-rate Revenue 1,305,447       1,636,183       330,736           


Other Revenue* 15,000             15,000             - 


          FUND TOTAL 13,358,067$  12,991,525$  -$ (366,542)$   


FUND 255: Food Service


Adult Lunch Revenue 7,153 7,153 - 


Other Local Revenue 12,728             12,728             - 


Food Service (State) 365,543          411,223          45,680 


Transfer from the General Fund 191,998          191,998          - 


          FUND TOTAL 577,422$   623,102$   -$  45,680$   


FUND 390: Employee Housing


Local Revenues 401,881          324,510          (77,371)            


Transfer from the General Fund 329,054          329,054          - 


          FUND TOTAL 730,935$   653,564$   -$  (77,371)$   


TOTAL REVENUE 14,666,424$  14,268,191$  -$ (398,233)$   


FY 2016  Budget Revision  


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 2
1/14/2016


Revenue







 Revised Proposed Percent
 FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Increase  of FY 2016


Function Approved Budget Budget Budget (Decrease) Total


100 Instruction 4,408,817$          4,271,700$           -$      (137,118)$      34.87%


200 Special Education Instruction 930,190 1,005,384 - 75,194 8.21%


220 Special Education Support 207,624 151,585 - (56,039) 1.24%


300 Support Services - Students - 60,960 - 60,960 


320 Support Services - Student (Guidance) 329,192                353,124 - 23,932 2.88%


350 Support Services - Instruction 2,162,252            2,455,733 - 293,481 20.05%


400 School Administration 516,683 479,778 - (36,905) 3.92%


Sub Total Instruction 8,554,758$          8,778,264$           -$      223,506$       71.65%


450 School Administration Support 194,660 185,623 - (9,037) 1.52%


511 School Board 151,942 173,282 - 21,340 1.41%
512 District Administration 260,442 349,946 - 89,504 2.86%


550 District Administration Support 410,648 418,375 - 7,727 3.42%


600 Maintenance & Operations 2,963,378            2,102,950 - (860,428) 17.17%
700 Student Activities 201,186 242,498 - 41,312 1.98%


Sub Total Admin/O&M 4,182,256$          3,472,674$           -$      (709,582)$      28.35%


Sub Total Inst/Admin/O&M 12,737,014$        12,250,938$        -$      (486,077)$      100.00%


900 Transfers


552 Food Service 191,998 191,998 - - 
558 Employee Housing 329,054 329,054 - - 


Fund Balance 100,000 188,183 - 88,183 


Sub Total Transfers 621,052 709,235 - 88,183 


Sub Total General Fund 13,358,066$        12,960,173$        -$      (397,894)$      


790 Food Services Fund 577,422$        521,630$         -$      (55,792)$   


600 Employee Housing Fund 730,935$        786,387$         -$      55,452$     


TOTAL EXPENSES 14,666,424$        14,268,191$        1$          (398,233)$          


0$  


Yupiit School District


Expenditure Summary by Function


FY 2016  Revised  Budget


Yupiit  School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 3
 1/14/2016


Expenditures







Approved Revised Proposed
FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017
Budget Budget Budget Change


Fund 100: School Operating


Function: 100 Regular Instruction 1,756,510$   1,685,353$   -$  (1,685,353)$  


160 Career Tech Instruction 83,199 88,083 - (88,082.50) 


200 Special Education 327,437          346,083          - (346,083.00)


320 Support Services - Students 137,393          137,143          - (137,143.00)


351 Support Services - Technology 15,793 8,192 - (8,192.00) 


352 Support Services - Instruction 43,622 42,563 - (42,563.00) 


400 School Administration 208,191          199,919          - (199,919.00)


450 School Administration Support 80,653 73,788 - (73,788.00) 


511 Board of Education - LASB 3,342 3,342 - (3,342.00) 


600 Operations & Maintenance 1,135,479       893,254          - (893,254.00)


700 Student Activities 70,869 74,415 - (74,415.00) 


       Fund Total 3,862,488       3,552,135       - (3,552,135) 


Fund 255: Food Service Fund 192,637          194,638          0 (194,638) 


Fund 390: Employee Housing Fund 245,447          271,265          0 (271,265) 


TOTAL 4,300,572$     4,018,038$   -$ (4,018,038)$   


Akiachak 
Huskies


FY 2016   Budget Revision


Location 010


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 4 Location 010 - Akiachak School







`


Approved Revised Proposed


Akiachak FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Budget
Budget Budget Budget Change


Regular Instruction
100.010.100.. 315 Cert-Teacher 957,663$   917,816$   -$  (39,847)$   


100.010.100.. 323 NonCert-Aides 136,470 147,781 11,311 


100-010-100 329 Substitute and Temporary 15,000 5,000 (10,000) 


100.010.100.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 422,125 407,670 (14,455) 


100.010.100.. 367 TRS On Behalf 160,025 160,025 - 


100.010.100.. 368 PERS On Behalf 7,083 7,083 - 


100.010.100.. 390 Travel Allowance 7,620 9,978 2,358 


100.010.100.. 433 Communications - - - 


100.010.100.. 440 Other Purchased Svs (Meter Rental; copier maintenance) 13,861 5,000 (8,861) 


100.010.100.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 25,000 25,000 - 


100.010.100.. 510 Equipment 11,663 - (11,663) 


Total 100 Regular Instruction 1,756,510    1,685,353          - (71,157) 


Career Tech  Instruction


100.010.160.. 315 Cert-Teacher 28,322 41,522 13,200 


100.010.160.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 21,405 13,089 (8,317) 
100.010.160.. 368 TRS On Behalf 4,733 4,733 - 
100.010.160.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 28,739 28,739 - 


Total 160 Career Tech Instruction 83,199          88,083 - 4,884 


Special Education
100.010.200.. 315 Cert-Teacher 137,288 144,488 7,200 
100.010.200.. 323 NonCert-Aides 74,005 74,005 - 
100.010.200.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 91,641 104,044 12,403 
100.010.200.. 367 TRS On Behalf 16,281 16,281 - 
100.010.200.. 368 PERS On Behalf 3,841 3,841 - 
100.010.200.. 390 Travel Allowance 2,281 1,324 (957) 
100.010.200.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 2,100 2,100 - 


Total 200 Special Education 327,437        346,083             - 18,646 


Support Services - Students


100.010.320.. 318 Specialist 87,844 87,844 - 


100.010.320.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 33,777 33,558 (219) 


100.010.320.. 367 TRS On Behalf 14,679 14,679 - 


100.010.320.. 390 Travel Allowance 693 662 (31) 


100.010.320.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 400 400 - 


Account Code Description Comments


Yupiit School District


FY 2016  Budget Revision


Location  010    Akiachak


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 5 Location 010 - Akiachak School







Approved Revised Proposed


Akiachak FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Budget
Budget Budget Budget ChangeAccount Code Description Comments


Total 300 Support Services - Students 137,393        137,143             - (250) 


Support Services - Technology


100.010.351.. 324 Support Staff 11,396 5,698 (5,698) 


100.010.351.. 360 Benefits 3,806 1,903 (1,903) 


100.010.351.. 368 PERS On Behalf 591 591 - 


Total 351 Support Services - Technology 15,793          8,192 - (7,601) 


Support Services - Instruction


100.010.352.. 323 Non-Cert - Library Aide 23,655 23,655 - 


100.010.352.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 14,489 14,430 (59) 


100.010.352.. 368 PERS On Behalf 1,228 1,228 - 


100.010.352.. 420 Staff Travel 1,000 - (1,000) 


100.010.352.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 3,250 3,250 - 


Total 350 Support Services - Instruction 43,622          42,563 - (1,059) 


School Administration
100.010.400.. 313 Principal 130,128 130,128 - 


100.010.400.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 42,370 35,862 (6,508) 


100.010.400.. 367 TRS On Behalf 21,744 21,744 . - 


100.010.400.. 390 Travel Allowance 2,770 1,548 (1,222) 


100.010.400.. 420 Staff Travel 2,000 1,092 (908) 


100.010.400.. 433 Communications 3,122 4,800 1,678 


100.010.400.. 450 Supplies/Materials/Media 5,232 4,000 (1,232) 


100.010.400.. 490 Dues & Fees 825 745 (80) 


Total 400 School Administration 208,191        199,919             - (8,272) 


School Administration Support
100.010.450.. 324 NonCert-Support .75 FTE 48,583 45,583 (3,000) 
100.010.450.. 329 Substitute and Temporary 2,500 500 (2,000) 
100.010.450.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 26,749 25,193 (1,556) 
100.010.450.. 368 PERS On Behalf 2,521 2,512 (9) 
100.010.450.. 433 Communications - - 


100.010.450.. 450 Supplies/Materials/Media 300 (300) 


Total 450 School Administration Support 80,653          73,788 - (6,865) 


Board of Education - Local Advisory School Board
100.500.511.. 324 NonCert-Support Staff $33,000 RSB, $9,000 LASB 3,000 3,000 - 
100.500.511.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 342 342 - 
100.500.511.. 450 Supplies - - - 


Total 511 Board of Education - LASB 3,342 3,342 - - 
 -


Operations & Maintenance
100.010.600.. 325 NonCert-Maint/Custodial 123,192 121,955 (1,237) 


100.010.600.. 329 Substitutes 3,000 1,000 (2,000) 


100.010.600.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 80,110 83,805 3,695 


100.010.600.. 368 PERS On Behalf 6,394 6,394 - 


100.010.600.. 420 Staff Travel 2,500 250 (2,250) 


100.010.600.. 431 Water & Sewer 148,500 135,000 (13,500) 


100.011.600.. 435 Fuel-Heating 310,599 108,000 (202,599) 


100.010.600.. 436 Electricity 350,000 325,000 (25,000) 


100.010.600.. 440 Other Purchased Services 25,000 15,000 (10,000) 


100.010.600.. 452 Maintenance  Supplies 40,000 40,000 - 


100.010.600.. 453 Janitorial Supplies 20,000 41,750 21,750 


100.010.600.. 456 Vehicle Maintenance 1,000 15,000 14,000 


100.010.600.. 458 Vehicle Gas 25,084 - (25,084) 


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 6 Location 010 - Akiachak School







Approved Revised Proposed


Akiachak FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Budget
Budget Budget Budget ChangeAccount Code Description Comments


100.010.600.. 491 Dues and Fees 100 100 - 


100.010.600.. 510 Equipment - 30,724 (30,724) 


Total 600 Maintenance & Operations 1,135,479    893,254             - (272,949) 


Student Activity
100.010.700.. 324 Cert. Staff 15,000 15,000 - 


100.010.700.. 323 Aides 2,500 2,500 - 


100.010.700.. 324 NonCert-Support Staff 3,233 3,233 - 


100.010.700.. 329 Substitutes and Temporary 2,000 2,000 - 


100.010.700.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 3,499 3,499 - 


100.010.700.. 367 TRS On Behalf 2,507 2,507 - 


100.010.700.. 368 PERS On Behalf 130 130 - 


100.010.700.. 420 Staff Travel 1,500 546 (954) 


100.010.700.. 425 Student Travel 37,500 42,000 4,500 


100.010.700.. 440 Other purchased services 1,000 1,000 - 


100.010.700.. 450 Supplies 1,000 1,000 - 


100.010.700.. 490 Dues & Fees 1,000 1,000 - 


Total 700 Student Activity 70,869          74,415 - 3,546 
-            


Total 100 School Operating Fund 3,862,488$  3,552,135$   -$  (341,078)$  


Food Services Fund
255.010.790.. 326 Food Service Staff 61,551 55,097 (6,454) 


255.010.790.. 329 Substitutes 4,000 4,000 - 


255.010.790.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 55,786 47,041 (8,745) 


255.010.790.. 440 Other Purchases Services 1,300 3,500 2,200 


255.010.790.. 450 Supplies 10,000 10,000 - 


255.010.790.. 459 Food 60,000 75,000 15,000 


255.010.790.. 460 Milk - - - 


Total 255 Food Services Fund 192,637        194,638             - 2,001 


Employee Housing Fund
390.010.600.. 325 Maintenance Staff 47,060 45,694 (1,366) 


390.010.600.. 329 Substitutes and Temporary - - - 


390.010.600.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 32,382 30,171 (2,211) 


390.010.600.. 431 Water & Sewer 15,400 15,400 - 


390.010.600.. 435 Fuel-Heating 37,305 12,000 (25,305) 


390.010.600.. 436 Electricity 34,500 30,000 (4,500) 


390.010.600.. 441 Rental Payments 28,800 33,000 4,200 


390.010.600.. 452 Maintenance Supplies 50,000 105,000 55,000 


Total 390 Teacher Housing Fund 245,447        271,265             - 25,818 
- 


Total 010 Akiachak 4,300,572$  4,018,038$   -$  (313,259)$   


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 7 Location 010 - Akiachak School







Approved Revised Proposed
FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017
Budget Budget Budget Change


Fund 100: School Operating


Function: 100 Regular Instruction 827,605$  780,298$  -$ (780,298)$   


160 Career Tech Instruction - - - - 


200 Special Education 233,554           239,786           - (239,786.00) 


320 Support Services - Students 83,007 117,080           - (117,080.00) 


351 Support Services - Technology 15,793 8,192 - (8,192.00) 


352 Support Services - Instruction 41,366 41,325 - (41,325.00) 


400 School Administration 148,580           138,752           - (138,752.00) 


450 School Administration Support 71,202 67,031 - (67,031.00) 


511 Board of Education - LASB 3,342 3,342 - (3,342.00) 


600 Operations & Maintenance 693,249           419,484           - (419,484.00) 


700 Student Activities 47,636 47,636 - (47,636.00) 


       Fund Total 2,165,334       1,862,926       - (1,862,926) 


Fund 255: Food Service Fund 111,866           139,020           - (139,020) 


Fund 390: Employee Housing Fund 186,140           202,870           - (202,870) 


TOTAL 2,463,340$     2,204,816$   -$ (2,204,816)$   


Akiak 
Thunderbolts


FY 2016   Budget Revision


Location 011


Yupiit School District 


FY 2016 Budget Revision 8 Location 011 - Akiak School







Approved Revised Proposed


Akiak FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 Budget 


Budget Budget Budget Change


Regular Instruction
100.011.100.. 315 Cert-Teacher 8.0 FTE 406,108$    433,289$    27,181$     


100.011.100.. 323 NonCert-Aides 1.88 FTE 67,389 41,980 (25,409) 


100-011-100 329 Substitute and Temporary 10,000 10,000 - 


100.011.100.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 225,641 185,544 (40,097) 


100.011.100.. 367 TRS On Behalf 67,861 67,861 - 


100.011.100.. 366 PERS On Behalf 3,497 3,497 - 


100.011.100.. 390 Travel Allowance 5,390 2,181 (3,209) 


100.011.100.. 420 Staff Travel 1,500 - (1,500) 


100.011.100.. 440 Other Purchased Svs (Meter Rental; copier maintenance) 9,273 5,000 (4,273) 


100.011.100.. 433 Communications 1,783 1,783 - 


100.011.100.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 17,500 17,500 - 


100.011.100.. 510 Equipment 11,663 11,663 - 


Total 100 Regular Instruction 827,605         780,298         - (47,307) 


Career and Technical 


100.011.160.. 315 Cert - Teacher - 24,722 - 24,722 


100.011.160.. 420 Staff travel - 346 - 346 
100.011.160.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media - 5,000 - 5,000 


Total 120 Bilingual/Bicultural Instruction - 30,068 - (30,068) 


Special Education
100.011.200.. 315 Cert-Teacher 1.0  FTE 83,044 83,044 - 


100.011.200.. 323 NonCert-Aides 3.0 FTE 61,828 61,828 - 


100.011.200.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 69,693 75,920 6,227 


100.011.200.. 367 TRS On Behalf 13,877 13,877 - 


100.011.200.. 368 PERS On Behalf 3,209 3,209 - 


100.011.200.. 390 Travel Allowance 703 708 5 


100.011.200.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 1,200 1,200 - 


Total 200 Special Education 233,554         239,786         - 6,232 


Support Services - Students


100.011.320.. 318 Specialist 1.0 FTE 56,644 83,044 26,400 


100.011.320.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 16,648 23,629 6,981 


100.011.320.. 367 TRS On Behalf 9,465 9,465 - 


100.011.320.. 390 Travel Allowance - 692 692 


100.011.320.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 250 250 - 


Account Code Description Comments


FY 2016  Proposed  Budget


Location  011  Akiak


Yupiit School District


Yupiit School District 


FY 2016 Budget Revision 9 Location 011 - Akiak School







Approved Revised Proposed


Akiak FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 Budget 


Budget Budget Budget ChangeAccount Code Description Comments


Total 300 Support Services - Students 83,007           117,080         - 34,073 


Support Services - Tech Srvs


100.011.351.. 324 Staff Support Extra Duty Pay 11,396 5,698 (5,698) 


100.011.351.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 3,806 1,903 (1,903) 


100.011.351.. 367 PERS On Behalf 591 591 - 


15,793           8,192             - (7,601) 
Support Services - Instruction


100.011.352.. 323 Non-Cert - Library Aide .75  FTE 16,584 16,584 - 


100.011.352.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 22,021 21,980 (41) 


100.011.352.. 368 PERS On Behalf 861 861 - 


100.011.352.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 1,900 1,900 - 


Total 352 Support Services - Instruction 41,366           41,325           - (41) 


School Administration
100.011.400.. 313 Principal 1.0 FTE 91,475 91,475 - 


100.011.400.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 34,422 25,105 (9,317) 


100.011.400.. 367 TRS On Behalf 15,285 15,285 - 


100.011.400.. 390 Travel Allowance 703 692 (11) 


100.011.400.. 420 Staff Travel 2,000 1,500 (500) 


100.011.400.. 433 Communications 3,570 3,570 - 


100.011.400.. 450 Supplies/Materials/Media 300 300 - 


100.011.400.. 490 Dues & Fees 825 825 - 


Total 400 School Administration 148,580         138,752         - (9,828) 


School Administration Support
100.011.450.. 324 NonCert-Support .81  FTE 40,694 34,880 (5,814) 


100.011.450.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 28,096 29,739 1,643 


100.011.450.. 368 PERS On Behalf 2,112 2,112 - 


100.011.450.. 450 Supplies/Materials/Media 300 300 - 


Total 450 School Administration Support 71,202           67,031           - (4,171) 


Board of Education - Local Advisory School Board


100.500.511.. 324 NonCert-Support Staff 3,000 3,000 - 


100.500.511.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 342 342 - 


100.500.511.. 450 Supplies/Materials/Media - - - 


Total 511 Board of Education - LASB 3,342             3,342             - - 


Operations & Maintenance
100.011.600.. 325 NonCert-Maint/Custodial 1.51 FTE 86,126 73,022 (13,104) 


100.011.600.. 329 Substitutes & Temporary 2,500 2,500 - 


100.011.600.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 48,760 35,742 (13,018) 


100.011.600.. 368 PERS On Behalf 4,470 4,470 - 


100.011.600.. 420 Travel 1,000 1,000 - 


100.011.600.. 431 Water & Sewer 66,000 54,000 (12,000) 


100.011.600.. 435 Fuel-Heating 195,993 90,000 (105,993) 


100.011.600.. 436 Electricity 217,650 100,000 (117,650) 


100.011.600.. 452 Maintenance  Supplies 35,000 35,000 - 


100.011.600.. 453 Janitorial Supplies 20,000 15,000 (5,000) 
100.011.600.. 456 Vehicle Maintenance 250 250 - 


100.011.600.. 458 Vehicle Gas 14,500 8,000 (6,500) 


100.011.600.. 490 Other Expenses 1,000 500 (500) 


Yupiit School District 


FY 2016 Budget Revision 10 Location 011 - Akiak School







Approved Revised Proposed


Akiak FY 2015 FY 2015 FY 2016 Budget 


Budget Budget Budget ChangeAccount Code Description Comments


Total 600 Maintenance & Operations 693,249         419,484         -                            (273,765)             


Student Activity
100.011.700.. 315 Cert. Staff 15,000                15,000                -                                  


100.011.700.. 324 NonCert-Support Staff 2,500                  2,500                  -                                  


100.011.700.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 3,499                  3,499                  -                                  


100.011.700.. 367 TRS On Behalf 2,507                  2,507                  -                                  


100.011.700.. 368 PERS On Behalf 130                      130                      -                                  


100.011.700.. 420 Staff Travel -                           -                           -                                  


100.011.700.. 425 Student Travel 21,500                21,500                -                                  


100.011.700.. 440 Other Purchased Services 1,000                  1,000                  -                                  


100.011.700.. 450 Supplies  1,000                  1,000                  -                                  


100.011.700.. 490 Dues & Fees  500                      500                      -                                  


Total 700 Student Activity 47,636           47,636           -                            -                            


Total 100 School Operating Fund 2,165,334     1,892,994     -                        (332,476)             


 


Food Services Fund
255.011.790.. 326 Food Service Staff .75 FTE 40,071                46,676                6,605                         


255.011.790.. 329 Substitutes & Temporary 2,000                  -                           (2,000)                        


255.011.790.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 24,795                27,344                2,549                         


255.011.790.. 440 Other Purchased Services 1,000                  1,000                  -                                  


255.011.790.. 450 Supplies 4,000                  4,000                  -                                  


255.011.790.. 459 Food 40,000                60,000                20,000                       


255.011.790.. 460 Milk -                           -                           -                                  


Total 255 Food Services Fund 111,866         139,020         -                            27,154                 


Employee Housing Fund
390.011.600.. 325 Maintenance Staff .88 FTE 42,806                41,558                (1,248)                        


390.011.600.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 25,732                25,312                (420)                           


390.011.600.. 431 Water & Sewer 6,600                  6,000                  (600)                           


390.011.600.. 435 Fuel-Heating 23,142                10,000                (13,142)                      


390.011.600.. 436 Electricity 13,860                10,000                (3,860)                        


390.011.600.. 441 Rental Payments 24,000                30,000                6,000                         


390.011.600.. 452 Maintenance Supplies 50,000                80,000                30,000                       


Total 390 Teacher Housing Fund 186,140         202,870         -                            16,730                 


Total 011 Akiak 2,463,340$   2,234,884$   -$                          (288,592)$           


Yupiit School District 


FY 2016 Budget Revision 11 Location 011 - Akiak School







Approved Revised Proposed
FY 2016 FY 2016 FY2017 Budget 
Budget Budget Budget Change


Fund 100: School Operating


Function: 100 Regular Instruction 1,176,663$     986,839$         -$  (986,839)$       


160 Career Tech Instruction 85,000 57,722 - (57,722.00) 


200 Special Education 358,184           408,500           - (408,500.00) 


320 Support Services - Students 108,792           97,401 - (97,401.00) 


351 Support Services - Technology 15,793 8,192 - (8,192.00) 


352 Support Services - Instruction 53,995 44,376 - (44,376.00) 


400 School Administration 159,912           141,107           - (141,107.00) 


450 School Administration Support 42,805 44,804 - (44,804.00) 


511 Board of Education - LASB 3,342 3,342 - (3,342.00) 


600 Operations & Maintenance 739,788           419,657           - (419,657.00) 


700 Student Activities 59,486 59,486 - (59,486.00) 


       Fund Total 2,803,760       2,271,426       - (2,271,426) 


Fund 255: Food Service Fund 152,406           152,572           - (152,572) 


Fund 390: Employee Housing Fund 178,138           189,046           - (189,046) 


TOTAL 3,134,304$     2,613,044$     -$  (2,613,044)$   


Tuluksak 
Wolverines


FY 2016   Budget Revision


Location 012


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 12 Location 012 - Tuluksak School







 


Approved Revised Proposed


Tuluksak FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Budget 
 Comments Budget Budget Budget Change


Regular Instruction
100.012.100.. 315 Cert-Teacher 12.5 FTE 699,040$           562,596$           (136,444)$          


100.012.100.. 323 NonCert-Aides 55,328                33,357                (21,971)              


100.012.100.. 329 Substitute and Temporary  10,000                25,000                15,000                


100.012.100.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 248,755             206,656             (42,099)              


100.012.100.. 367 TRS On Behalf 104,277             104,277             -                          


100.012.100.. 368 PERS On Behalf 2,872                  2,872                  -                          


100.012.100.. 390 Travel Allowance 7,026                  7,716                  690                     


100.012.100.. 420 Staff Travel -                      -                      -                          


100.012.100.. 433 Communications  2,600                  2,600                  -                          


100.012.100.. 440 Other Purchased Svs (Meter Rental; copier maintenance) 10,000                5,000                  (5,000)                


100.012.100.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 25,000                25,000                -                          


100.012.100.. 510 Equipment 11,765                11,765                -                          


Total 100 Regular Instruction 1,176,663     986,839        -                (189,824)      


Career Tech  Instruction
100.012.160.. 315 Cert-Teacher 28,322                24,985                (3,337)                


100.012.160.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 23,206                8,004                  (15,202)              


100.012.160.. 367 TRS On Behalf 4,733                  4,733                  -                          


100.012.160.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 28,739                20,000                (8,739)                


Total 160 Career Tech Instruction 85,000          57,722          -                (27,278)         


Special Education  


100.012.200.. 315 Cert-Teacher 2.0 FTE 198,732             222,732             24,000                


100.012.200.. 323 NonCert-Aides 3.75 FTE 31,370                43,984                12,614                


100.012.200.. 329 Substitutes and Temporary -                      -                          


100.012.200.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 89,388                103,028             13,640                


100.012.200.. 367 TRS On Behalf  33,208                33,208                -                          


100.012.200.. 368 PERS On Behalf 1,628                  1,628                  -                          


100.012.200.. 390 Travel Allowance 2,108                  2,170                  62                       
100.012.200.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 1,750                  1,750                  -                          


Total 200 Special Education 358,184        408,500        -                50,316          


Account Code Description


Yupiit School District


FY 2016   Budget Revision


Location  012    Tuluksak


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 13 Location 012 - Tuluksak School







Approved Revised Proposed


Tuluksak FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Budget 
 Comments Budget Budget Budget ChangeAccount Code Description


Support Services - Students  


100.012.320.. 318 Specialist 1.0 FTE 80,644                80,644                -                          


100.012.320.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 14,322                2,209                  (12,113)              


100.012.320.. 367 TRS On Behalf 13,476                13,476                -                          


100.012.320.. 390 Travel Allowance -                      722                     722                     
100.012.320.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 350                     350                     -                          


Total 300 Support Services - Students 108,792        97,401          -                (11,391)         


Support Services - Tech Srvs


100.012.351.. 316 Cert - Tech Aide Extra Duty 11,396                5,698                  (5,698)                


100.012.351.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 3,806                  1,903                  (1,903)                


100.012.351.. 368 PERS On Behalf 591                     591                     -                          
100.012.351.. 433 Communications - Internet -                      -                          


15,793          8,192            -                (7,601)           


Support Services - Instruction


100.012.352.. 323 Non-Cert - Library Aide .75 FTE 24,362                24,362                -                          


100.012.352.. 329 Substitutes and Temporary -                      6,500                  6,500                  


100.012.352.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 24,619                9,500                  (15,119)              


100.012.352.. 368 PERS On Behalf 1,264                  1,264                  -                          


100.012.352.. 420 Staff travel 1,000                  -                      (1,000)                
100.012.352.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 2,750                  2,750                  -                          


Total 350 Support Services - Instruction 53,995          44,376          -                (9,619)           


School Administration
100.012.400.. 313 Principal 1.0 FTE 110,675             89,075                (21,600)              


100.012.400.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 26,915                28,691                1,776                  


100.012.400.. 367 TRS On Behalf 18,494                18,494                -                          


100.012.400.. 390 Travel Allowance 703                     1,722                  1,019                  


100.012.400.. 420 Staff Travel 2,000                  2,000                  -                          


100.012.400.. 450 Supplies/Materials/Media 300                     300                     -                          


100.012.400.. 490 Dues & fees 825                     825                     -                          
Total 400 School Administration 159,912        141,107        -                (18,805)         


School Administration Support
100.012.450.. 324 NonCert-Support Staff .75 FTE 24,614                24,614                -                          


100.012.450.. 329 Substitute & Temporary -                      600                     600                     


100.012.450.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 14,019                15,418                1,399                  


100.012.450.. 368 PERS On Behalf 1,277                  1,277                  -                          


100.012.450.. 433 Communications 2,595                  2,595                  -                          
100.012.450.. 450 Supplies/Materials/Media 300                     300                     -                          


Total 450 School Administration Support 42,805          44,804          -                1,999            


Board of Education - Local Advisory School Board


100.500.511.. 324 NonCert-Support Staff 3,000                  3,000                  -                          
100.500.511.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 342                     342                     -                          


100.500.511.. 450 Supplies -                      -                      -                          


Total 511 Board of Education - LASB 3,342            3,342            -                -                


Operations & Maintenance
100.012.600.. 325 NonCert-Maint/Custodial 2.5 FTE 90,083                93,901                3,818                  


100.012.600.. 329 Substitute & Temporary 2,500                  2,500                  -                          


100.012.600.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 64,868                66,581                1,713                  


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 14 Location 012 - Tuluksak School







Approved Revised Proposed


Tuluksak FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Budget 
Comments Budget Budget Budget ChangeAccount Code Description


100.012.600.. 368 PERS On Behalf 4,675 4,675 - 


100.012.600.. 410 Professional & Technical 5,000 5,000 - 


100.012.600.. 420 Travel 2,000 2,000 - 


100.012.600.. 431 Water & Sewer 66,000 66,000 - 
100.012.600.. 435 Fuel & Heating 408,077 108,000 (300,077)            


100.012.600.. 440 Other Purchases Services 1,500 1,500 - 


100.012.600.. 452 Maintenance Supplies 40,000 40,000 - 


100.012.600.. 453 Janitorial Supplies 35,000 22,000 (13,000) 


100.012.600.. 456 Vehicle Maintenance 500 500 - 
100.012.600.. 458 Vehicle Gas 19,585 7,000 (12,585) 


Total 600 Maintenance & Operations 739,788        419,657        - (320,131) 


Student Activity
100.012.700.. 315 Certified Staff 15,000 15,000 - 


100.012.700.. 324 NonCert-Support Staff 2,500 2,500 - 


100.012.700.. 329 Substitutes and Temporary 2,000 2,000 - 


100.012.700.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 3,499 3,499 - 


100.012.700.. 367 TRS On Behalf 2,507 2,507 - 


100.012.700.. 368 PERS On Behalf 130 130 - 


100.012.700.. 425 Student Travel 31,250 31,250 - 


100.012.700.. 440 Other Purchased Services 1,000 1,000 - 


100.012.700.. 450 Supplies 1,000 1,000 - 
100.012.700.. 490 Dues & fees 600 600 - 


Total 700 Student Activity 59,486 59,486 - - 


Total 100 School Operating Fund 2,803,760     2,271,426     - (532,334) 


Food Services Fund
255.012.790.. 326 Food Service Staff 1.44 FTE 42,337 42,337 - 


255.012.790.. 329 Substitutes/Temporaries 5,000 1,000 (4,000) 


255.012.790.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 50,069 24,235 (25,834) 


255.012.790.. 450 Supplies 10,000 10,000 - 


255.012.790.. 459 Food 45,000 75,000 30,000 
255.012.790.. 460 Milk - - - 


Total 255 Food Services Fund 152,406        152,572        - 166 


Employee Housing Fund
390.012.600.. 325 Maintenance Staff 1 FTE 52,198 35,754 (16,444) 


390.012.600.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 33,657 26,692 (6,965) 


390.012.600.. 431 Water & Sewer 6,600 6,600 - 


390.012.600.. 435 Fuel-Heating 35,683 12,000 (23,683) 


390.012.600.. 436 Electricity - - - 


390.012.600.. 440 Other Purchased Services - 3,000 3,000 
390.012.600.. 452 Maintenance Supplies 50,000 105,000 55,000 


Total 390 Teacher Housing Fund 178,138        189,046        - 10,908 
- 


Total 012 Tuluksak 3,134,304$  2,613,044$  -$   (521,260)$    


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 15 Location 012 - Tuluksak School







Approved Revised Proposed
FY 2016 FY 2016 2017 Budget
Budget Budget Budget Change


Fund 100: School Operating


Location 500 District-Wide
Function 100 Regular Instruction 479,840$     673,405$         -$                 193,565$         
Function 200 Special Education  11,015          11,015             -                   -                        


Function 220 Special Education - Support Services 207,624 151,585           -                        (56,039)            


Function 300 Support Services - Students 0 60,960             -                        60,960             


Function 320 Guidance Services 0 1,500               -                        1,500               


Function 350 Support Services-Instruction 322,986 307,337           -                        (15,649)            


Function 351 Support Services -Technology 1,647,904 1,973,556        -                        325,652           


Function 354 In-service Training 5,000 22,000             -                        17,000             


Function 511 Board of Education 141,916 163,256           -                        21,340             


Function 512 Office of Superintendent 260,442 349,946           -                        89,504             


Function 550 District Admin Support Services 356,435 352,662           -                        (3,773)              


Function 551 Recruiting 15,000 25,500             -                        10,500             


Function 552 Human Resources 39,213 40,213             -                        1,000               


Function 600 Operations & Maintenance 394,862 370,555           -                        (24,307)            


Function 700 Student Activities 23,195 60,961             -                        37,766             


Function 900 Other Financing Uses 621,052 709,235           -                        88,183             
       Fund Total 4,526,484$  5,273,686$     -$                      (5,273,686)      


Fund 255: Food Service Fund 120,513$     35,400$           -$                      (35,400)            


Fund 390: Employee Housing Fund 121,209$     123,206$         -$                      (123,206)          


TOTAL 4,768,206$  5,432,292$     -$                      (5,432,292)$    


District Wide


FY 2016  Budget Revision


Location  500


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 16 Location 500 - Districtwide







 
Approved Revised Proposed


FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Budget 
Budget Budget Budget Change


Regular Instruction
Benefits (Health care expected increase)  80,823                   250,000                 169,177              


100.500.100.. 365 TRS On Behalf (grants) 180,924                 180,924                 -                       
100.500.100.. 366 PERS On Behalf (grants) 118,093                 118,093                 -                       
100.500.100.. 390 Travel Allowance -                         1,354                     1,354                   
100.500.100.. 433 Communications -                         -                         -                       
100.500.100.. 410 Professiona & Technical -                         1,500                     1,500                   
100.500.100.. 440 Other Purchased Services -                         6,534                     6,534                   
100.500.100.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 100,000                 115,000                 15,000                


Total 100 Regular Instruction 479,840           673,405           -                   193,565           


100.500.200.. 366 PERS On Behalf (grants) 11,015                   11,015                   -                       
Total 200 Special Education 11,015                   11,015                   -                         -                         


Special Education Instruction - Support Srvs
100.500.220.. 314 Certif - Director/Coordinator/Mgr 91,196                   22,799                   (68,397)               
100.500.220.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 28,196                   7,266                     (20,930)               
100.500.220.. 365 TRS On Behalf 15,239                   15,239                   -                       
100.500.220.. 390 Travel Allowance 693                        1,481                     788                      
100.500.220.. 410 Professional & Technical Services 60,000                   88,500                   28,500                
100.500.220.. 420 Staff Travel 3,500                     7,500                     4,000                   
100.500.220.. 433 Communications 500                        500                        -                       
100.500.220.. 450 Supplies 4,000                     3,000                     (1,000)                 
100.500.220.. 490 Dues & Fees 300                        300                        -                       
100.500.220.. 510 Equipment 4,000                     5,000                     1,000                   


Total 220 Special Education Instruction - Support Srvs 207,624           151,585           -                   (56,039)            


Support Services-Students


100.500.300.. 314 Cert - Director/Coordinator/Mgr -                        45,598             45,598             
100.500.300.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) -                        14,531             14,531             
100.500.300.. 367 TRS On Behalf -                        -                   -                   
100.500.300.. 390 Travel Allowance -                        331                   331                   
100.500.300.. 420 Staff Travel -                        500                   500                   


Total 300 Support Services - Students -                        60,960             -                        60,960             


Guidance Services
100.500.320.. 420 Staff Travel -                              1,500                     -                         1,500                   


Total 320 Guidance Services -                        1,500               -                   1,500                  


Support Services-Instruction


Account Code Description


Yupiit School District


FY 2016  Budget Revision


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 17 Location 500 - Districtwide







Approved Revised Proposed
FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Budget 
Budget Budget Budget ChangeAccount Code Description


100.500.350.. 314 Cert - Director/Coordinator/Mgr 1.0 FTE Director 91,196 96,110 4,914 
100 500 350 313 DW Administrator 33,853 35,005 1,152 
100.500.350.. 316 Extra-Duty Pay 7,500 7,500 - 
100.500.350.. 324 Non-Cert Support Staff 42,067 4,831 (37,236) 
100.500.350.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 53,338 65,600 12,262 
100.500.350.. 367 TRS On Behalf 20,896 20,896 - 
100.500.350.. 368 PERS On Behalf (grants) 2,183 2,183 - 
100.500.350.. 390 Travel Allowance 703 1,662 959 
100.500.350.. 410 Professional & Technical 25,000 25,000 - 
100.500.350.. 420 Staff Travel - 15,750 15,750 - 
100.500.350.. 433 Communications - 800 800 
100.500.350.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 30,500 30,500 - 
100.500.350.. 491 Dues & Fees - 1,500 1,500 


Total 350 Support Services - Instruction 322,986           307,337           - (15,649) 


Support Services - Technology
100.500.351.. 314 Cert - Director/Coordinator/Mgr - - - 
100.500.351.. 319 Signing Bonuses - - 
100.500.351.. 321 Non-Cert - Director/Coordinator/Mgr - - 
100.500.351.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) - 
100.500.351.. 367 TRS On Behalf - 
100.500.351.. 368 PERS On Behalf - - 
100.500.351.. 410 Professional & Technical Services 110,000 130,000 20,000 
100.500.351.. 420 Staff Travel 25,000 1,500 (23,500) 
100.500.351.. 433 Communications 1,419,404             1,748,556             329,152 
100.500.351.. 440 Other Purchased Services 6,000 6,000 - 
100.500.351.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 87,500 87,500 - 
100.500.351.. 491 Dues & Fees - - - 


Total 351 Support Services - Technology 1,647,904        1,973,556        - 325,652 


In-service Training
100.500.354.. 410 Professional & Technical - 14,500 14,500 
100.500.354.. 420 Staff Travel 5,000 5,000 - 
100.500.354.. 440Other Purchased Services - 2,500 2,500 
100.500.354.. 450 Supplies - - 


Total 400 School Administration 5,000 22,000             - 17,000 


Board of Education


100.500.511.. 322 Specialists - Board Secretary 26,566 26,566 - 
100.500.511.. 324 NonCert-Support Staff FY13: $33,000 RSB, $9,000 LASB 42,000 42,000 - 
100.500.511.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 16,056 16,056 - 
100.500.511.. 368 PERS On Behalf 1,379 1,379 - 
100.500.511.. 410 Professional & Technical Services - - - 
100.500.511.. 420 Staff Travel 30,000 50,000 20,000 
100.500.511.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 7,500 7,500 - 
100.500.511.. 485 Stipends - 1,340 1,340 
100.500.511.. 491 Dues & Fees (AASB Annual Dues) 18,415 18,415 - 


Total 511 Board of Education 141,916           163,256           - 21,340 


Office of Superintendent
100.500.512.. 311 Cert-Superintendent 1.0 FTE 120,000 180,000 60,000 
100.500.512.. 321 NonCert-Support Staff 27,371 27,371 - 


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 18 Location 500 - Districtwide







Approved Revised Proposed
FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Budget 
Budget Budget Budget ChangeAccount Code Description


100.500.512.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 51,098 67,851 16,753 
100.500.512.. 367 TRS On Behalf 20,052 20,052 - 
100.500.512.. 368 PERS On Behalf 1,421 1,421 - 
100.500.512.. Leave Cash Out - 4,651 4,651 
100.500.512.. 380 Housing 6,000 - (6,000) 
100.500.512.. 390 Travel Allowance 10,000 10,000 
100.500.512.. 410 Professional & Technical Services 20,000 20,000 - 
100.500.512.. 420 Staff Travel 7,500 10,000 2,500 
100.500.512.. 433 Communications 2,000 2,000 - 
100.500.512.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 5,000 5,000 - 
100.500.512.. 491 Dues & Fees 1,600 1,600 


Total 512 Office of Superintendent 260,442           349,946           - 89,504 


District Admin Support Service


100.500.550.. 321 Non-Cert - Director/Coordinator/Mgr 59,222 4,950 (54,272) 
100.500.550.. 324 Non-Cert - Support Staff 78,404 75,041 (3,363) 
100.500.550.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 77,216 69,709 (7,507) 
100.500.550.. 368 PERS On Behalf 7,143 7,143 - 
100.500.550.. 390 Travel Allowance 4,400 - (4,400) 
100.500.550.. 410 Professional & Technical Services 100,000 150,000 50,000 
100.500.550.. 420 Staff Travel 7,500 2,000 (5,500) 
100.500.550.. 433 Communications (Internet, DO Telephone, Postage) 4,000                     30,000 26,000 
100.500.550.. 440 Other Purchased Svs (Meter Rent; copier maintenance, AS400) 62,500                   62,500 - 
100.500.550.. 445 Insurance - Liability (General Liability, Crime, E&O, Excess, etc.) 24,496                   18,500 (5,996) 
100.500.550.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media 10,500 10,500 - 
100.500.550.. 490 Other - - 
100.500.550.. 491 Dues & Fees 5,235 6,500 1,265 
100.500.550.. 495 Indirect Recovery Indirect Recovery of Admin Expense for Grants(84,181)                  (84,181) - 
100.500.550.. 510 Equipment - - - 


Total 550 District Admin Support Service 356,435           352,662           - (3,773) 


Recruiting


100.500.551.. 410 Professional & Technical 5,000 5,000 - 
100.500.551.. 420 Travel 10,000 15,000 5,000 
100.500.551.. 490 Other - 5,500 5,500 
100.500.551.. 420 Staff Travel - - 


Total 551 Recruiting 15,000             25,500             - 10,500 


Human Resources


100.500.552.. 321 Non-Cert - Director/Coordinator/Mgr 26,566 26,566 - 
100.500.552.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 11,268 11,268 - 
100.500.552.. 368 PERS On Behalf 1,379 1,379 - 
100.500.552.. 420 Travel - 500 500 
100.500.552.. 450 Supplies/Material/Media - 250 250 
100.500.552.. 490 Other - 250 250 


Total 551 Recruiting 39,213             40,213             - 1,000 


Operations & Maintenance
100.500.600.. 321 NonCert-Director/Coord. 46,087 46,087 - 
100.500.600.. 329 Substitutes - - - 


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 19 Location 500 - Districtwide







Approved Revised Proposed
FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Budget 
Budget Budget Budget ChangeAccount Code Description


100.500.600.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 16,776 16,776 - 
100.500.600.. 368 PERS On Behalf (including funds 255 & 390) 2,392 2,392 - 
100.500.600.. 410 Professional & technical services 19,500 19,500 - 
100.500.600.. 420 Staff Travel 9,000 12,000 3,000 
100.500.600.. 431 Water & Sewage - - - 
100.500.600.. 433 Communications 700 700 - 
100.500.600.. 435 Other Energy 15,000 - (15,000) 
100.500.600.. 436 Electricity 10,000 18,000 8,000 
100.500.600.. 440 Other Purchased Services 60,000 60,000 - 
100.500.600.. 445 Insurance & Bond Premiums - Property & Auto 185,407 165,000 (20,407) 
100.500.600.. 452 Maintenance & Custodial Supplies 25,000 25,000 - 
100.500.600.. 458 Gas & Oil 5,000 5,000 - 
100.500.600.. 491 Dues & Fees - 100 100 
100.500.600.. 510 Equipment - - - 


Total 600 Operations & Maintenance 394,862           370,555           - (24,307) 


Student Activities


100.500.700.. 316 Extra Duty Pay (Athletic Director) 7,500 33,853 26,353 
100.500.700.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 1,332 11,745 10,413 
100.500.700.. 367 TRS On Behalf 1,253 1,253 - 
100.500.700.. 410 Professional & Technical - - - 
100.500.700.. 420 Staff Travel 1,500 1,500 - 
100.500.700.. 425 Student Travel 10,000 10,000 - 
100.500.700.. 450 Supplies - 1,000 1,000 
100.500.700.. 491 Dues & Fees 1,610 1,610 - 


Total 700 Student Activities 23,195 60,961 - 37,766 


Transfer of Funds


100.900.000.. 552 Food Service 191,998 191,998 - 
100.900.000.. 558 Employee Housing 329,054 329,054 - 


Fund Balance 100,000 188,183 88,183 


Total 900 Transfer of Funds 621,052 709,235 - 88,183 


Total 100 General Operating Fund 4,526,484$     5,273,686$   -$  686,242$   


Food Services Fund
255.500.790.. 321 NonCert-Dir/Coor/Mgr .25 FTE 19,741 - (19,741) 
255.500.790.. 324 NonCert - Support Staff - - - 
255.500.790.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 10,714 - (10,714) 
255.500.790.. 410 Professional & technical services 75,918 30,000 (45,918) 
255.500.790.. 420 Staff Travel 9,807 400 (9,407) 
255.500.790.. 450 Supplies/Materials/Media 2,083 3,500 1,417 
255.500.790.. 491 Dues and Fees 50 1,500 1,450 
255.500.790.. 510 Equipment 2,200 - (2,200) 


Total 255 DW Food Services Fund 120,513 35,400 - (85,113) 


Employee Housing Fund
390.500.600.. 321 Maintenance Director .50 FTE 46,087 46,087 - 
390.500.600.. 325 Maintenance Staff .25 FTE 24,851 24,851 - 


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 20 Location 500 - Districtwide







Approved Revised Proposed
FY 2016 FY 2016 FY 2017 Budget 
Budget Budget Budget ChangeAccount Code Description


390.500.600.. 360 Benefits: (Health, SS, Med, ESC, WC, TRS-PERS) 34,063 34,063 - 
390.500.600.. 420 Staff Travel & Per Diem 503 2,500 1,997 
390.500.600.. 452 Maintenance Supplies 15,705 15,705 - 


Total 390 Teacher Housing Fund 121,209           123,206           - 1,997 


Total District Wide 4,768,206$     5,432,292$     -$  603,126$   


Yupiit School District 


FY2016 Budget Revision 21 Location 500 - Districtwide







Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK  99551 
Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●  FAX (907) 825-3655 
 
 
 
January 13, 2015 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 


 


TO:  Yupiit School District, Regional School Board 


FROM: Rayna Hartz, Interim Superintendent 


RE:  FY’17 Administrative Contracts 


 


 


 


The Administration respectfully requests that the Yupiit School District Regional School 


Board approve the following contracts for the FY’17 School Year. 


 


 


	  


	  


	  
 







	  
	  
	  
	  


Recommended	  for	  Re-‐Hire	  for	  FY2016-‐2017	  
	  
	  
	  
District-‐Wide	  
	  
Wayne	  Boggs	  	   Director	  of	  Federal	  Special	  Programs/Assessment	   	  
Janclare	  Robyt	   Instructional	  Coach	  and	  ELL	  Program	  Manager	  
Jim	  Hartz	   	   Maintenance	  Director	   	  
Sophie	  Kasayulie	   Community	  Outreach/Yupik	  Curriculum	  
Bonnie	  James	  	   HR	  Specialist/Administrative	  Asst	  to	  BOE	  and	  Supt.	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	  
Recommended	  for	  Re-‐Hire	  for	  FY2016-‐2017	  


	  
	  
Akiachak	  School	  
William	  Burns	   K-‐12	  Counselor	  
Jill	  Drennen	   	   Kindergarten	  Teacher	  
Jessie	  Jones	   	   1st	  Grade	  Teacher	  
Katie	  George	   	   2nd	  Grade	  Teacher	  
Michael	  Drennen	   3rd	  Grade	  Teacher	  
Cody	  Burnham	   4th	  Grade	  Teacher	  
Brian	  Sacry	   	   6th	  Grade	  Teacher	   	  
Steven	  Craft	   	   7-‐12	  Generalist	  
Sharene	  Craft	  	   Science	  Teacher	  
Barron	  Sample	   Social	  Studies	  
Mary	  Samson	  	   Language	  Arts	  
Dena	  Blake	   	   SPED	  Teacher	  
David	  Carpenter	   SPED	  Teacher	  
	  
	  
Akiak	  School	  
Charles	  Burns	  	   Akiak	  Principal	  
Terise	  Boggs	   	   K-‐12	  Counselor	  
Maggie	  Williams	   Kindergarten	  Teacher	  
Kristi	  Burns	   	   1st/2nd	  Grade	  
Abigail	  Jarrett	  	   3rd/4th	  Grade	  Teacher	  
Alberta	  Demantle	   5th/6th	  Grade	  Teacher	  
Julie	  Kelley	   	   SPED	  Teacher	  
Owen	  McCarty	   VocEd	  Teacher	  
	  
	  
Tuluksak	  School	  
Richard	  Sparrow	   Kindergarten/1st	  Grade	  Teacher	  
Juli	  Schroeder	   1st/2nd	  Grade	  Teacher	  
Adam	  Swenson	   3rd/4th	  Grade	  
Valeria	  Owrey	   6th	  Grade	  Teacher	  
Katherine	  Garrison	   7th/8th	  Grade	  Teacher	  
Anthony	  Cook	   Math/Science	  Teacher	  
Katherine	  Ringer	   Social	  Studies	  
Joshua	  Gifford	   Language	  Arts	  
Lisa	  Lane	   	   SPED	  Teacher	  
Bradley	  Cole	   	   SPED	  Teacher	  
Daphne	  Matz	   	   Middle/HS	  SPED	  Teacher	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	  
	  
	  Tenure	  Teachers	  
	  
William	  Burns	  
Katie	  George	  
Brian	  Sacry	  
Steven	  Craft	  
Sharene	  Craft	  
Barron	  Sample	  
Dena	  Blake	  
	  
Juli	  Schroeder	  
Daphne	  Matz	  
Joshua	  Gifford	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







 


Yupiit School District 
Box 51190  ●  Akiachak, AK 99551 
Telephone (907) 825-3600  ●   


 
 
 
January 15, 2016 


 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 


 
 
TO: Regional School Board Members 


FROM: Rayna Hartz, Interim Superintendent  


RE: Resignations 
 
 
 
 


The Administration respectfully requests that the Yupiit School District Regional School 


Board accept the following resignations: 


 
  Cecelia Nose, Cook’s Helper, Akiachak School  
  Stacy Greusel, Asst. Principal/Activities Director Akiachak School 
  Christopher Barr, K-12 Principal, Akiachak School 
  Carrie Latham, 4th Grade Teacher, Akiachak School 
 
   
   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


  
 


   


 


 
 







To Whom It May Concern: 


I, Cecelia Nose, officially tender my resignation from the Yupiit School District, 
effective Jan. 6, 2016, due to health issues. It has been a pleasure to serve Akiachak 
School and students. 


Sincerely,..._ 


Cecelia Nose 



























What	  we	  hope	  to	  accomplish	  over	  the	  next	  year	  as	  a	  Board	  	  


(These	  are	  not	  the	  same	  as	  the	  goals	  of	  the	  YSD	  Strategic	  Plan,	  but	  are	  directed	  
directly	  at	  the	  actions	  of	  the	  Board)	  


Goal	  #	  1:	  The	  Board	  will	  engage	  tribal	  and	  village-‐based	  organizations	  to	  get	  Elders	  
and	  others	  involved	  in	  schools	  through	  IRAs,	  Village	  Corps;	  listen	  to	  local	  advisory	  
school	  boards;	  help	  enlist	  community	  support	  and	  the	  Board	  will	  visit	  local	  schools	  
regularly	  


Goal	  #2:	  The	  Board	  will	  be	  trained	  in	  Governance	  and	  Finance	  and	  participate	  in	  
regional,	  state	  and	  national	  education	  entities	  


Goal	  #3:	  The	  Board	  will	  become	  familiar	  with	  the	  facilities	  plan	  and	  continue	  regular	  
reviews	  of	  their	  policies	  


Goal	  #4:	  The	  Board	  will	  institute	  and	  review	  an	  annual	  survey	  process.	  


	  


The	  Board	  would	  like	  a	  short	  piece	  that	  would	  allow	  them	  to	  present	  to	  IRAs	  and	  
others	  that	  underscore	  what	  they	  are	  trying	  to	  do.	  Perhaps	  this	  could	  emphasize	  
the	  goal	  of	  local	  involvement	  and	  why	  it	  is	  important.	  


	  





		Committee Meetings and Work-session Memo

		Committee Meetings and Work-session - FY15 Audit Report

		Akiak Fire Update

		V. Approval of Agenda

		VI.Approval of Minutes A. December 17, 2015

		VI.Approval of Minutes B. January 7, 2016 Special Board Meeting

		VII. Corresondance-Akiak Fire: Letter from the Commissioner

		VIII.Executive Session-Legal Issues

		X.Reports B. 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 Attendance Report;

		IX.Reports B. 2014-2015 Attendance Report

		IX.Reports B. 2015-2016 Attendance Report

		IX. Reports C.  Superintendent's Report

		IX. Reports D. Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment Report

		IX. Reports F. Special Programs Report

		IX. Reports G. IT Tech Report

		X. Business and Finance Report

		XII.Action Items A. FY17 Proposed Calendar

		XII.Action Items B. FY16 Revised Budget

		XII. Action Items C.FY17 Contracts

		XII. Action Items D.  Resignations

		RSB Board Goals








